February 9; 1870

Mr. Stephen Gross, Esg.
Xrause, Hlrsch & Gross

41 East 42nd Street

New York, New York 10017

Dear Bteve:

The situation with Harold Weisberz has gotten to
the polint that I get dally calls either from him or
JomFriedman, the Agent. At this point I must insist
that you live up to your agreement with me in respect
to legal fees and settle your differences with Welsberg
in some other fashion. I would appreciate it if you
would forward to me your client's check toc the order
of Dell for $2,391.35, representing 1/2 of legal fees
paid by Dell to Bill Iucas.

Originally, I agreed to advance all fees foc Bill
lucas as an accomoedation to you and $o your client upon
our understanding that you would reimburze me for 1/2
of these fees if Harold Weisberg objected. At this
point, I think it comes with ill grace for you %o ignore
my letters and reguests.

Sinecerely,

DELL PUBLISHING CO,, INC.

By:

Stephen L. Bair



